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04/02/2010 'l . WO0107-02

Re: Licence Review
Dear Mr Dunlea,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence review relating to a
facility at Waste Recovery Servxces (Fermoy) lelted Cullenagh, Fermoy, County
Cork. :

Can you please advise.the Agency in writing if you wish to proceed with the review of
licence W0107-02 with regard to the recent planning refusal for the above site. Please
advise within two weeks of receipt of this letter.

Please note that the format of the application’s register number has been revised to
‘W0107-02.  Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to
Administration, Licensing Unit. Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency. Headguarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle
Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number,

Yours sincerely,
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